From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

To: "Chase Settle"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Bob Asher; Yvette Moore

Subject: 2RP-4422 Remediation Plan Denial : Kleeman PB Battery Work Plan
Date: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 4:25:00 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

OCD Denied Kleeman Remediation Report Form.pdf

Good Afternoon Mr. Settle,

Thank you for speaking with me today. As we discussed, OCD has received your Remediation Plan for 2RP-4422,
all of the sections are present and the lab data and maps look great!

At this time OCD is denying this Remediation Plan for the following reasons:

1. OCD has found DTW to be less than 50" per 3 USGS wells in closest proximity to the site (note there are 5
additional wells in “cardinal” directions further out that have similar DTW):
a. 44 DTW 0.18 miles at well 324249104213301,
b. 0’ (Artesian) DTW 0.71 miles at well 324238104220401,
C. 24’ DTW 0.68 miles at well 324249104220601
2. In sections 19.15.29.12.(C).(2) - (3) of the New Spill Rule, responsible parties must restore and remediate
impacted areas per Table 1 of 19.15.29.12 NMAC.

Please let me know if you have additional questions or would like to schedule a time to discuss options moving

forward.

Best Regards,

Environmental Specialist

N.M. Qil Conservation Division
District 2

811S. 15 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101

Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

From: Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Bob Asher
<Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Kleeman PB Battery Work Plan 2RP-4422
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Form C-141 State of New MGL.KICO Tncident ID B 1737552031

Page 5 Oil Conservation Division District RP 2RP-4422
Facility ID N/A
Application ID pAB1727253932

Remediation Plan

Remediation Plan Checklist: Each of the following items must be included in the plan.

Detailed description of proposed remediation technique
I/ Scaled sitemap with GPS coordinates showing delineation points
% Estimated volume of material to be remediated
Closure criteria is to Table 1 specifications subject to 19.15.29.12(C)(4) NMAC
[/ Proposed schedule for remediation (note if remediation plan timeline is more than 90 days OCD approval is required)

Deferral Requests Only: Each of the following items must be confirmed as part of any request for deferral of remediation.

[] Contamination must be in areas immediately under or around production equipment where remediation could cause a major facility
deconstruction.

["] Extents of contamination must be fully delineated.

[] Contamination does not cause an imminent risk to human health, the environment, or groundwater.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCD
rules and regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases
which may endanger public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the OCD does not relieve the operator of
liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to groundwater,
surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Printed Name: Chase Settle Title: Rep Safety & Environmental Il

Signature: /%l 5@% Date: 8/29/2018

email: Chase_Settle@eogresources.com Telephone: (575)748-1471

OCD Only —

Received by: ~ > Date:

[] Approved [] Approved with Attached Conditions of Approval M Denied [] Deferral Approved
Signature: C:’_ _\ Date:







Ms. Pruett,
Please find attached the Remediation Form for the referenced location.

Thank you,

Chase Settle, M.S.
Rep Safety & Environmental IT

EOG Resources

105 S. 4th Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4171 (Office)
575-703-6537 (Cell)

(‘Seog resources

From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD [mailto:Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 5:30 PM

To: Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore

<Yvette Moore@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Kleeman PB Battery Work Plan 2RP-4422

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Mr. Settle,

Please include the Remedjiation Plan section of the updated C-141 for this submittal. Below are links to the New
Rule and updated C-141.

New Spill Rule:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/documents/NaturalResourcesWildlifeOiland GasReleases.pdf

C-141: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/documents/C141.pdf

Best Regards,
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Environmental Specialist

N.M. Qil Conservation Division
District 2

811 S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101

Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

From: Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
<Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore

<Yvette Moore@eogresources.com>

Subject: Kleeman PB Battery Work Plan 2RP-4422

Please find attached the work plan for the below listed location.

Kleeman PB Battery
30-015-00253
Section 26, T18S-R26E
Eddy County, New Mexico
2RP-4422

Thank you,

Chase Settle, M.S.
Rep Safety & Environmental 11

EOG Resources

105 S. 4th Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4171 (Office)
575-703-6537 (Cell)

eogresources
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